PLAN COMMISSION CITY OF
of the City of Platteville PLATTEVILIL.E-

—_——

AGENDA

MONDAY, JULY 11, 2022 - 7:00 P.IM.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS IN CITY HALL—75 N. BONSON STREET

1. ROLL CALL
2. APPROVE MINUTES —May 2, 2022

3. SIDEWALK INSTALLATION EXCEPTION — 1601 Progressive Parkway

Consider a request for an exception to the zoning rule (Chapter 22.061) that requires public sidewalks to
be installed as part of new commercial development.

4, DEED CITY-OWNED LAND — 275 Lilly Street/750 Valley Road

Consider a request to transfer ownership of City-owned land to Lawinger Brothers Construction.

5. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT-GDP — 305 Eastside Road

Consider an application for a PUD to allow the construction of a building for Family Advocates that will
include office space and a domestic shelter facility.

6. CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP AND ZONING AMENDMENT — 6043 County Rd D

Consider applications for a Certified Survey Map to create a new lot and to rezone the lot for
commercial storage use.

7. CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP — Calhoun Drive and Amar Drive

Consider an application for a Certified Survey Map to reconfigure a portion of the undeveloped Golden
Heights Subdivision.

8. ADIJOURN

If you have concerns or comments related to an item on this agenda, but are unable to attend the meeting, please
send the comments to carrollj@platteville.org or call 608-348-9741 x 2235.




PLAN COMMISSION
Monday, May 2, 2022

The regufar meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Barbara Dags at 7:05 PM in the Common Council Chambers of the Municipal Building,

ROLL CALL:
Present: Barbara Daus, Robert Vosberg, Todd Kasper, Bill Kloster, Kory Wein, and Evan Larson.
Excused: Amy Seeboth-Wilson

APPROVAL MINUTES - April 4, 2022 N
Motion by Larson, second by Kloster to approve the April 4, 2022, minutes as presented. Motion carried 5-
0 on a roll call vote, Larson abstained. e

Review Neighborhood Affordability Report — The Plan Cdﬁmiiéél@n continued the discussions refated
to the document Enabling Better Places: A User’s Guide to Wisconsin Neighborhood Affordability. The
Plan Commission also discussed with staff the potentlal changes to the zomng mdmance as recommended
in the guide. -

ADJOURN: S
Motion by Kloster, second by Vosberg to adjoum Motlon camedis 0 oft a voice vote ”lhe meeting was
adjourned at 8:11 PM.

Respectfullyﬂsubmltted

| éandace Klaa's, City Clerk

Page 1 of |



STAFF REPORT p——

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE PLATTEVILLE

Community Planning & Development Department e T e

Meeting Date: Plan Commission - July 11, 2022

Re: Sidewalk Installation Exception

Case #: PC22-MI01-03

Applicant: John Holborow - PPP Development, LLC
Location: 1601 Progressive Parkway

Surrounding Uses and Zoning:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan
Propelsty - Business B-3 Business
Question
North Vacant B-3 Business
South Business B-3 Business
Fast Business B-3 Business
West Business B-3 Business
L BACKGROUND
1. The property is currently under construction as the site for a new commercial building that will
contain a Starbucks coffee shop and a U.S. Cellular location. Prior to this project, the property was
vacant. The zoning ordinance requires sidewalks to be installed as part of new commercial
development if there currently are no sidewalks along the street frontage. The applicant is
requesting an exception to this requirement.
IL PROJECT DESCRIPTION
2. The property has frontage on Progressive Parkway (223'), Keystone Parkway (320") and Business

Highway 151 (185). There are no sidewalks currently located along any of the street frontages of
this property. The closest sidewalk is located across the street from the property along the north
side of Progressive Parkway. On the same block as the property, the sidewalk currently ends at the
west side of the Sherwin Williams property, so there are currently four properties between the two
sites without sidewalk. However, the sidewalk will be extended along two of these properties as
part of the Arby’s and Oak Park Dental projects, which will be completed later this year.



3. Section 22.061(I) of the zoning ordinance (attached) requires the installation of sidewalks within the
public right-of-way along the frontage of the property as part of the construction project. The
Council may provide exceptions to this requirement based on the below standards. The Plan
Commission and Community Safe Routes Committee will each make a recommendation to the
Council. The following criteria shall be used to guide decisions regarding exceptions to the
sidewalk installation requirements.

a) Lack of available space in the public right-of-way, or other physical constriction does not
allow for the construction of sidewalks to the current accessibility requirements or
guidelines.

b) High construction costs due to technical challenges associated with topography, water
drainage patterns, or obstructions.

¢) The area is notidentified as a Tier 1, 2, or 3 priority area on the most current Sidewalk Plan
and Map (attached).

1T1. STAFF ANALYSIS
4. Based on the criteria, the following items should be considered:

a) The southwest corner of the site at the intersection of Business Highway 151 and Keystone
Parkway does have an area where there js not enough right-of-way for a sidewalk. This
area also has some obstructions due to traffic lights and utilities. The remainder of the
frontage appears to be clear of obstructions and to have adequate width.

b) Other than the obstructions mentioned above, there do not appear to be areas that would
cause unusual technical challenges or higher costs. However, the property has
approximately 728 feet of frontage, so installing sidewalks along all the streets would be
costly.

¢} The Sidewalk plan identifies the Business Highway 151 frontage as a Tier Three priority.
The other frontages are not identified on the plan.

IV. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

5. 'The zoning ordinance provides the following options regarding exception requests:

1. Deny the exception and require sidewalks to be installed.

2. Allow the sidewalks to be installed on one side of the street only.

3. Approve the exception.

4. Allow for a delayed sidewalk installation as part of a development agreement.

5. Allow for the payment of a fee-in-lieu-of sidewalk installation as part of a development
agreement. The fee will be used for the future installation of sidewalks in the vicinity of the
project.

6. The Community Safe Routes Committee discussed this item at their June 20 meeting and
recommended the City allow for a delayed sidewalk installation as part of a development



agreement whereby the sidewalk is installed at the property owner’s expense when the City
requires installation of sidewalk.

ATTACHMENTS: Application, Location Maps, Project Site Plans, Ordinance Excerpt, Sidewalk Plan
Maps



APPLICATION FOR A CITY OF

SIDEWALK INSTALLATION EXCEPTION PLATTEVILLE
e i St

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN — www.platteville.org

APPLICANT INFORMATION
Applicant Name _John Holborow Phone _414.393.1800

Address 802 N. 109th Street Email jholborow@evodevoinc.com

Milwaukee, WI, 53226

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Address _1601 Progressive Parkway Zoning _ B-3

Platteville, WI, 53818
Current Use _ B-3

Oowner _PPP Development, LLC Proposed Use NO change

PROPERTY STREET FRONTAGE AND EXISTING SIDEWALK INFORMATION

Street __US 151 Frontage Distance __185-0"+-  Sidewalk Present [X]No [ ]Yes Distance
Street _ Keyslone Parkway Frontage Distance _ 200"+~ Sidewalk Present [X]No [ ]Yes Distance
Street _ Progressive Way Frontage Distance __223-0"+-  Sidewalk Present [X|No [ ]Yes Distance
Street Frontage Distance Sidewalk Present [ |No [|Yes Distance
PROPOSED PROIJECT TYPE

[X] Property Development/ Redevelopment [] New Residential Subdivision [ ] New Commercial Subdivision

PROPOSED PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Development on a vacant lot for a new retail building approximately 5,087 sf total. Tenants for the

building will be Starbucks and US Cellular. Starbucks will have an exterior patio approximately

415 sf,

Anticipated Project Start Date ___ Spring 2022 Anticipated Completion Date ___ Fall 2022

REQUESTED SIDEWALK EXCEPTION Describe your request for an exception to sidewalk installation requirements.

The cost of installing sidewalks on a corner lot for each street frontage is not feasible for this

development. Currently the restaurant and vacant lots to the East do not have sidewalks and have

no continuous connectivity to other buildings on this block or adjacent blocks. To the West

Wisconsin State Bank Trust, A&W and other buildings do not have sidewalks to connect to. The

properties across the street to the South also do not have sidewalks to connect to.
See next page




JUSTIFICATION FOR SIDEWALK INSTALLATION EXCEPTION

Explain in the spaces below how your exception request meets one or more of the following criteria. Include cost
estimates if applicable and attach drawings, photos, and other information to support your request.

1) Lack of available space in the public right-of-way, or other physical constriction does not allow for the construction

of sidewalks to the current accessibility requirements or guidelines.
Site would have issues at the corner of US 151 and Keystone Parkway with the monument sign for

Menards/Burger King, traffic lights at the corner, site utilities manholes, storm water manhole and

site drainage. See images attached.

2) Obstructions such as large utility facilities (i.e. power poles), retaining walls, culverts, signage, etc.
Current existing obstructions at US 151 and Keystone Parkway corner are, traffic lights, site utilities

manholes, storm water manholes. These would have to be moved or altered for sidewalks to be

added to this development. See attached images.

3) High construction costs due to technical challenges associated with topography and water drainage patterns.
Existing site drainage at the corner of US 151 and Keystone Parkway would have to be redesigned

for the addition of sidewalks. The existing storm water manhole and grading on site would have to

be altered. This would cause additional cost in site work, and re-engineering on previous approved

designed plans.

Other Comments and Information
The cost of the sidewalk on 3 frontage roads, and maintaining them is not feasible for this

development. With no direct site continuous connectivity to adjacent properties it does not make

sense to build sidewalks on this property. Adjacent businesses on other blocks do not have

sidewalks that would create continuous connectivity. Many of those businesses would have difficulty

adding sidewalks to connect to our site. This would also be a high cost to those existing businesses

to move existing monument signs, ufilities, traffic lights, retaining walls, and eic.

Applicant Signature%\ W Date 5# 20 Z 2.027

Applicant Signatur - Date

CITY USE ONLY Date Application Filed ﬁ@jﬁu_ Fee Paid/Receipt # File # PC22~ MD) — 0%

Plan Commission Date 7[ wha Approve/Deny Comments

Safe Routes Com. Date Approve/Deny Comments

Council Date 'l[‘g&l’bl Decision

Questions can be directed to the Community Development Department: 608-348-9741 x 2235 or carrolli@platteville.org.




(g darssaitoig)

NOILYDOT3LIS |

"(mojjeh ui payybiiybiy)
sassaulsng Buroqybiau Jeyio o1 AjiAioeUU0D ou ayy pue seipedosd Buuoqybisu oy syEMSPIS OU 10 sesie smoys mojeq abew|




JINOIIP YUON 0} UO08UU0D aininj exew pinom ufis juswnuow Jjay) Aemied auojshey| ssoloe isep) oy} o] seiuedoid smoys mojeq abeuw|

"1INOIYIP 81IS INO O} UO[08UU0D aininy @)eLw pjnom sjjem Buluielal syl |G| SN $SoJoe yinog ey 0} seiuadold smoys mojaq abew|




FTOHNYIN ALITILN ONILSIXS

FTOHNYI , R -
HALYMAYOLS 3LIS ONLLSIXT [ e P

-

")|EM@PIS B 8}EPOLLILLOSOE. 0)
pau8}e/panoul 8q o} 8ABY Ajei| 1SOW pjnom Jsjem ULIO)S a)is pue panow aq 0} 8AeY pinom siybj| 19a.s olel Buiisixe smoys mojeq sebew|




CHAPTER 22 Zoning

G)

(H)

(c)  The location and percent of slope of all proposed berms using one foot
contours.

(d)  Detailed sections showing elevations of all proposed architectural
features, such as walls, lighting or water features.

Lighting and Utilities. (1) Light design and installation shall emphasize low-level,
uniform lighting to avoid abrupt changes from bright lights to darkness. Design limits
and intensity requirements may be placed on large establishments as a condition of
a Conditional Use Permit.

(2) Parking and security lighting poles shall not be taller than the maximum
allowable building height allowed in the underlying zoning district for the
property, or 35 feet, whichever is less.

(3)  All exterior lighting shall be of full cutoff design, or shielded and positioned at
a ninety-degree (90°) angle directly horizontal to the ground and away from
adjoining property, so as to prevent unnecessary glare and avoid light
pollution. Lighting photometrics and/or a detailed lighting plan and additional
information may be required by the Zoning Administrator or the Council.

(4)  On-Site Utilities. All on-site utilities, including but not limited to electrical,
telephone, and cable, shall be installed as underground facilities. This shall
apply to utilities running from the utility easement or street right-of-way to
structures and to utilities supplying service between structures.

Natural Resources Protection. Each project shall meet the erosion control and storm
water management standards of the City of Platteville and the Wisconsin Department
of Natural Resources. Maintenance of any storm water detention or conveyance
features are solely borne by the developer and/or owner unless dedicated to, and
accepted by, the City.

Sidewalks and Bike Paths. Each project involving new and expanded buildings

shall include the installation of sidewalks within the public right-of-way along the
frontage of the property, which shall be installed by and at the expense of the

developer/property owner. The Council may provide exceptions to this requirement

as further provided below. If sidewalks are not required to be installed as part of the
project, the Common Council maintains the right to construct sidewalks at a future
date and assess the owner(s) of the adjacent land for the costs thereof.

(a) _Sidewalk Installation Exceptions. In situations where the installation
of sidewalks would be significantly more difficult due to a physical
characteristic of the proposed sidewalk location, an appeal may be
made for an exception to the sidewalk installation requirements.
Application for an exception shall be made on a form provided by the
City and shall be accompanied by the applicable fee. The request

58 As of 73119



CHAPTER 22 Zoning

shall be submitted to the Director of Public Works and shall be
accompanied by an explanation of the characteristics present that
impact the ability to install the sidewalk, and a cost estimate of the
proposed installation. The Director of Public Works shall present the
request to the Community Safe Routes Committee and Plan

1.

2,

3.

—_—

Commission for input, and then make a recommendation to the
Common Council. The Council shall determine if the sidewalk shall
be installed. The following criteria shall be used to guide decisions
regarding exceptions to the sidewalk installation requirements.

Lack of available space in the public right-of-way, or other
physical constriction does not allow for the construction of
sidewalks to the current accessibility requirements or
guidelines.

High construction costs due to technical challenges associated
with topography, water drainage patterns, or obstructions.

The area is not identified as a Tier 1, 2, or 3 priority area on
the most current Sidewalk Plan and Map.

(b) The Common Council, after receiving input from the Director of Public
Works, the Community Safe Routes Committee, and the Plan Commission,
may take the following action:

Deny the exception and require sidewalks to be installed.

Allow the sidewalks to be installed on one side of the street
only.

Approve the exception.

Allow for a delayed sidewalk installation as part of a
development agreement.

Allow for the payment of a fee-in-lieu-of sidewalk installation
as part of a development agreement. The fee will be used for
the future installation of sidewalks in the vicinity of the project.

(c) If an exception is approved, the developer/property owner shall still
maintain the terrace area free of landscaping or other improvements that
would inhibit the future installation of sidewalks.

(2) Bike paths may be required to be installed on the property as part of a Conditional
Use Permit approval. If installation of bike paths is required, the developer shall
grant to the City such easements as would be reasonably necessary to allow

59 As of 7/31/19



1202 Jaquanon :23eq dely
*sjuaLWnoop [e63| JaL30 40 ASAINS PRy B 32e(dal
J0oU Op pue Ajuo uoRejuasadal e aJe saumesy dejy

1294
000L 005 O

Y

LRI Ry N _-wmm.m_wu_%‘ﬂ g
LR TRANA apesbdn ﬂ__\
5524604d Ul
aug oL TN asnoin/r2iL «Im
3UQ BIL Ry, HeMBPIS Py,
Auoud  adALjjemapis

SYiemapIs Ifircneld




TZ0 J2quancy :33eq dep
“sjuawndop [e63) Jawo Jo Aanns pay e asejdas
10U Op pue Ajuo uojIRjUSSadal B ate saImeay dej
1334

Q00L 00S O

Y

LR Ry N mw_w_mm._,om‘_u Ry,

IRETREASY apesbdn JreaL
ss:B0id U e pasodoid Sy

Bup sl asnanW/elL Ry,

3UQ 81 Ry NEMIPIS My,

Ruoud adA] yemapis

SH[EMIPIS 3[|IAe1eld

e
m.._ﬂmwmh.ﬁwqm

I =LY 40 ALID




Areuiwiald

Q@
SaWeN MJewpue] S Aepunog Ao
un 60°0 Y00 200 0 WV o -
S SO S T S A — MOIASY SPISN/UOHSIND (ssa1B01d Ul BJe]) SIUIOd SSBIpPY saulelue)  __
W 50°0 €00 100 0
162'C:) INd 01:2€'2 ‘2202/ve/S

il

-x ...nuw.. -

&g o

=Sl1910IN MOIA PUNOINT bl




Aeulwipld o

wy ¥0°0 c00 100
L 1 L L | N _ 8

anloY
0
|
1 T T T T T 1
0

Aepunog Al
o punogd p.oD

(ssaibolid ul Bleq) sjuiod ssaippy saulpjsue]

I
wzoo 100 100
T4 Nd L¥:8€°C ‘2202/¥T/S

q

AR ALY 0 )

B
e

1 J
b
o
i
d
JE
.o&,

o||inene|d Jo Ao



i

i

et

.

4

L

-

.

o

o

o

M

o

. ,/M

.
.
5







STAFF REPORT

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

Community Planning & Development Department

Meeting Dates:

Request:
Case #:

Applicant:

Plan Commission - July 11, 2022
Common Council - July 12, 2022 (Information)
Common Council - July 26, 2022 (Action)

Transfer of City-Owned Land

PC22-M101-07

Lawinger Brothers, Inc.

Surrounding Uses and Zoning:

CITY OF

PLATTEVILLE

V

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan
Propel:ty n Vacant/ Commercial M-2 Marnufacturing
Question
North Storage building M-2 Mixed Use
South New Horizons Supply Coop M-2 Manufacturing
East City Water Utility M-2 Manufacturing
West Lawinger Brothers - M-2 Manufacturing

BACKGROUND

1. The City owns property at 750 Valley Road that contains the water utility. The western
portion of this property extends into an area where the railroad used to be located many
years ago but is now primarily a wooded area. Lawinger Brothers construction owns the
property at 275 Lilly Street, which is just to the west of the City property. The Lawinger
business operations have encroached onto a portion of the property owned by the City.
This encroachment has been present for over 20 years. Lawinger Brothers is requesting the

City deed the portion of the property where the encroachment has occurred to them.,

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

2. The amount of City land that is occupied by the Lawinger encroachment is approximately
0.44 acres. The areais flat land to the east of the Lawinger property and extends to the edge
of the hill. From that point the land drops down approximately 30 feet to the main portion

of the City property.




STAFF ANALYSIS

3.

Due to the approximately 30 feet of elevation difference between the main City property
and the area of encroachment, it is not feasible for the City to directly access this atrea of
Jand. Any access to this property would have to come from the Lawinger property or one of
the adjacent properties, which would require an access easement. The City doesn’t use the
property, and there is no foreseeable use of the property for City purposes. Due to the
shape and size of the occupied area, the potential uses as a standalone property are very
limited.

According to Section 62.23(5) of Wisconsin Statutes, the Plan Commission must review and
make a recommendation on the sale or transfer of public land. For this reason, the Plan
Commission needs to make a recommendation regarding this requested property transfer
before Council action.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

5.

Due to the size and shape of the land in question, and the elevation difference from the main
City propetty, the potential use of this property by the City is extremely limited. Staff can
identify no reason for the City to maintain ownership of this parcel. It would be beneficial
to the City to have this land in private ownership and generating property taxes. It would
also be beneficial to Lawinger Brothers to have ownership of this property for future private
use. Staff recommends transferring ownership of this property to Lawinger Brothers, Inc.

ATTACHMENTS: Letter from Attorney Olds, Location Maps, Survey Map, Topography Map,
Railroad Map ‘



KM Kopp McKichan, e

Attorneys at Law - Established 1901

44 East Main Street, Platteville, W1 53818 Telephone (608) 348-2615

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 253, Platteville, WI 53313

Sheila Stuart Kelley* Ryan Kieler* Mac {f;- MCKE*“&& Ir; 0’;"50““53:
% * - o lomas . Geyer, oI counsc

Ml("haell J. Olds H. Brian Muuer ’ Kim John Skemp, of counsel

Nathaniel W. Curry™ Spencer J. Wingert

*Denotes Partner writer’s email: MichaelO@kopplaw.net

May 5, 2022
Adam Ruechel

Via Email Only: citvmanager@platteville.org

Barbara Daus
Via Email Only: barbaradaus@platteville.org

Re:  Lawinger Brothers, Inc.
Dear Ms. Daus and Mr. Ruechel:

This office represents Lawinger Brothers, Inc. Ihave attached a “Preliminary Plan” completed
by Austin Engineering and prepared for Tom Lawinger concerning the Lawinger Brothers
facilities on Lilly Street here in Platteville, Wisconsin. [ direct your attention to the “occupied
area.” This area is actually owned by the City of Platteville. However, the Lawinger Brothers
have utilized it for additional space for operations for well over 20 years. Upon my belief, the
City has actually never used it. Part of this reason is quite obvious in that it is property that lies
on the top of the bank of the City owned property lying adjacent to Valley Road.

Upon my recollection, a few years ago, the Lawinger Brothers property was reassessed. This is
when Tom discovered the “occupied area” was owned by the City and not by Lawinger Brothers.
Again, since the City of Platteville wasn’t using it and the Lawinger Brothers continuously using
it well over 20 years, he always presumed that Lawinger Brothers owned that propetty.

[ have been directed by the Lawinger Brothers to ask that the City of Platteville deed the
“gccupied area” to the Lawinger Brothers. In addition to the confinuous maintenance, operation
and use of the property by the Lawinger Brothers for so many years, the act of actually deeding
the property to the Lawinger Brothers would bring that “occupied area™ onto the tax rolls, and
presumptively, it would make the entire area more valuable commercially, which would
naturally increase the real estate taxes. That would be the benefit to the City.

Please review and advise. If the City chooses this route, I would be glad to draft any and all
necessary documents. I am currently waiting from Austin Engineering, the specific legal
description to the “occupied area.” As you can see with the “Preliminary Plans™ that | have



Kkm Kopp McKichan, LLP

May 5, 2022
Page 2

provided to you, the Lawinger Brothers have already taken time and expense to facilitate this
transaction.

Thank you for your prompt attention and consideration to this matter.

Sincerely,

KOPP McKICHAN, LLP
By:
ovead ; AL

Michael J. Olds

MIJO:jrb

Attachments
cc: Tom Lawinger (w/out attachments)



PRELIMINARY PLANS
ALL DIMENSIONS AND AREAS SHOWNARE
APPROXIMATE PENDING FINAL SURVEY

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

LOCATED IN THE NW 1/4 OF THE S 1/4 OF SECTION 15, T3N
R1W, BEING A REPLAT OF PART OF BLOCK H OF ROUNTREE'S
EASTERN ADDITION AND UNPLATTED LANDS IN THE CITY

Austin
H\CROY 205211

OF PLATTEVILLE, GRANT COUNTY, WISCONSIN
I ] .""'s,.,_
] Rl
| 10 3 | ! ——
~_ ] 4 7
1515 N T e i ~—— i
[N —_— 1 . !
(i \I i LOT3 S
A\ . . CSM 1490 a /
~ 4 | [ e, I : Ji
7 1 Rl - §
! S l| l‘ - -.,,_.‘_'_‘.‘ s l”
LI | 'l .""--..__.__ ' ,!
Ty P eyl
T - ’ kf‘-... §
! i et
] H z {
H ~— i i
O ) lF ! T O; /
H - 3
P | ~ . LOT4 H ]
i O: ! I CSM 1490__ O H
ETmeel | (39 173 ! S ~ b unplolted fungs
P 1& ! | by obers
~k { i 7 ~i ]
' P 6 Bl A o i
H S <
H 3 | 1
m: [);r &f Q} i
P by f
- Lo f
I[ T~ -0 S Q: ] !
—. = L -, ¥ K
§ 51 o J
X “gf o 1'
- =] o
| T I o
t R N
s =
- o EXISTING ™~ F
. T~ ! ;_z_g DESCRIPTION F
1 ~J¥fn EXCLUDING RO g /
EN 0.75:ACRE = 7 T—~1gPOF
) . HANK
| &
=]
; Pe ;
. | @ N T QCCUPIED AREA
A P~ 044 ACRE ;
‘ ; - / .
T~ JI R . E 5
i H ; PR i .
\ ' T N Ay
! é‘-(‘-’ﬂ;éfﬁ,q T ] :
----- TRERS { - [
~§E r f BANK
I h""‘""-v-..__
i
@~
T T .
LRz T~
&g :
t:._\‘ &y | [ ~
i - ! Tl -
S -..___‘ i i ~— T
Ly g ' tar 9 ] T
@ @ ! I e
- [ VIRGIN AQON 1 e
= e J T
- T B | T
Vo i T | LT 13 ]
A . L _VIRGH_ADDN !
3 I i “‘-.,__‘ g 1 .
-~ | 1 ‘11""-._, I
g T i Lar 10 T~ L
- ! !  VIRGIN_ABON k T rf
15015 Lo ! a 66 120
] } T / == =
(Yo F T - !
2|z Ivirgly ADEN T ! i SCALE 1” = 60
Prepared for: TOM LAWINGER.
JOB NQ: 208211 AFLDAAEK: TOSR
RAWN BY: AJ AUSTIN
HEN FLAF\ PVILLE\ RQUNTREES\ EASTERMA 26521 | ~LAWINGER  CREW: SHANE AUSTIN
SHEET | OF 2

Engineering e
austinenginegringlle.cam
4211 HWY 81 E _LANCASTER, Wi 53813

PHONE: G08-723-6303 FAX; GO08-725-6702




PRELIMINARY PLANS .

ALL DEVIENSIONS AND AREAS SHOWN ARE
APPROXIMATE PENDING FINAL SURVEY

Pre pared tor TOM LAVVINGER
Joa NO: 208211 RELAZOOK: TOSR

E nglﬂeel'l ng [F HA\CRO\ 205211 DRAWN BY: AJ AUSTIN
qustinanginagringlls.com H:\ PLAT\PVILLE\ RQUNTREES\ EASTERM\ 2052+ | —LAVINGER  CREW: SHANE AUSTIN

4211 HWY 81 E LANCASTER, W 533813
PHONE: 608—723—8363 FAX: 608—723-6702 SHEET 1 OF 2




Q

ty of Platteville

9,

-astena
»

6/23/2022, 11:12.00 AM

1:4,514
) 0 003 0.06 0.11 mi
Centerlines ————4 T
D ) 0 0.04 0.09 0.18 km
City Boundary
|:| Parcel Data (2022)

Landmark Names



City of Platteville

-'..‘:(t_b_

6/23/2022, 11:15:26 AM

1:1,128
— ) . . 0 001 o001 0.02 mi
— Centerlines “  Intermediate Depression O S0 T N
2ft Contours D C|ty Boundary 0 0.01 0.02 0.04 km
Index Address Points (Data in Progress)
o

Index Depression Active

Intermediate || Parcel Data (2022)



4

J""\
(EA)

&

Nl

byp €/

4

£2-r-€@ o0/ =,/
~ =7 ¢ BAazAz Y g{/’d




STAFF REPORT CITY OF

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE PLATTEVILLE

Community Planning & Development Department === T .

Meeting Dates:

Re:
Case #:
Applicant:

Location:

Plan Commission - July 11, 2022
Common Council - July 12, 2022 (Information)
Common Council - July 26, 2022 (Action)

Planned Unit Development
PC22-PUDO01-04

Family Advocates

305 Eastside Road

Surrounding Uses and Zoning:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan

Propelfty m Vacant M-2 Manufacturing
Question

North Commercial/Vacant M-2 Manufacturing
South Manufacturing M-4 Manufacturing
East Vacant M-4 Manufacturing
West Residential M-2 Manufacturing

BACKGROUND

1. The applicant would like approval of a Planned Unit Development to construct a mixed-use
building at 305 Eastside Road. Generally, PUD's are reviewed and approved in two stages;
first is a General Development Plan and later comes the Specific Implementation Plan. The
General Development Plan establishes the land uses, the permissible densities, the general
land plan, the general building design, and other general plan details. The second step is
approval of a Specific Implementation Plan, which provides more information and detail on
the project, primarily the specific building design and materials, landscaping plans, final
grading, utilities, and other site details.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

2. The project site is a vacant lot located on Eastside Road, between Means Drive and Vision
Drive (Lot 4 of CSM 1808). The property is 3 acres (130,685 sq. ft.) in size and has 210 feet of
frontage on Eastside Road.



3. The proposed project would involve the construction of a building that will provide office
space for Family Advocates staff, as well as a domestic shelter. The shelter will provide
housing and resources to individuals and families affected by abuse. All individuals who
have experienced abuse and are in need of safety, resources, and counseling will be helped
by this new facility.

4. The building will provide approximately 13,240 square feet of space that is entirely
handicap accessible. The building will include offices, meeting rooms, kitchen/ dining
space, living areas, a laundry area, bedrooms/ suites, and storage areas. There will be
indoor and outdoor play areas for children, with the outdoor area being fenced in for
privacy and security. Off-street parking will be provided for employees and tenants.

STAFI ANALYSIS

5, The current M-2 zoning allows the proposed office use, however, the proposed domestic
shelter would be classified as a residential use, which is not permitted in that district. The
PUD designation allows the flexibility needed to allow this use at this location. The adjacent
properties contain a variety of residential, commercial, and industrial uses, so the proposed
use would be compatible with the neighborhood.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

6. Staff is in favor of this proposed redevelopment project and recommends approval.
Additional information on the building design, building materials, and site design will be
addressed at the Specific Implementation Plan approval.

ATTACHMENTS: Location Maps, Survey Map, Site Plan, Floor Plan and Elevations

Family Advocates PUD 2 July 2022



‘ e L)
ey Furniture

I . 2
§ yi |y
¥ Sy
RNT S

1 (N ¢ -
1- L7 ki LA e N |+

6/20/2022, 11:25:52 AM

Centerlines
[ city Boundary
E Parcel Data (2022)

Landmark Names




City of Platteville

6/20/2022, 11:24:24 AM 1:2,257

0 001 003 0.05 mi
Centerlines ®  Preliminary é . (;62 - '0 . w .
H : % m
D City Boundary A Question/Needs Review
Address Points (Data in Progress) [ | parcel Data (2022)
©  Active

Landmark Names



774028

fage 209

DATE: OCTOBER 7, 2015

SURVEYED FOR: SCOTT & TINA JONES
P.0. BOX 127
LANCASTER, ¥ 53803

JOB NUMBER: AS6070

DRAWING FILE: S: \PROJECTS\A56070
ALLEGIANT OiL — PLATTEVILLE SITE
DEVELOPMENT\CSM\AS6070_CSM.DWG

SURVEYED BY: GREG A. JEWELL, P.L.S. 5-1898
JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC.
580 SUNRISE DRIVE
SPRING GREEN, W1 53588

Certified Survey Map No. _i308

PART OF THE NW¥ OF THE SE¥ AND Sw)% OF THE SE) OF SECTION
RANGE 1 WEST, CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, GRANT COUNTY,

WISCONSIN.

14, TOWNSHIP 3 NORTH,

BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO THE
WEST UINE OF THE SE) OF SECTION
14, WHICH BEARS S00°21'36"E

ACCORDING TO THE WISGONSIN COUNTY
COORDINATE SYSTEM, GRANT COUNTY.

SCALE: 1"=100"

NORTH

0 50° 100

LEGEND

® FOUND %"# IRON ROD
" FOUND 1" IRON ROD
o SET %7¢ IRON ROD
Fay CUT CROSS IN CONCRETE
CENTER-SEC. 14 ( ) RECORDED AS
FOURD, 15" 1RON ROO seeee’s  ACCESS RESTRICTION
Y = 4B1,937.84
X = 867,481.79
.' L
z' =i L " |
2 AL . il 15
& b [ et xS
8 CE‘;/ 3 L~ lml "“l I ‘Y@q’/‘yb”ﬁ
o J P&/’ // | I | | F‘Y - rt >3 .
AR N 2 o) 3 = LR402 10>
: — WEST LINE OF THE 2 G2~ I = ) ,/ﬁgq{ g
' SEY% OF SECTION 14 ~ DI UI 1RE AL
! 500'21'36"E, 2662.88" Q1 Q) P b
Uiss|aw]  (soo2i43E 2ze63.107) |E§:=| E' | ¥
' |
2 Ian]| f-:k! | ,\i/
AT P
8 11 | =]
RN a% s T MEANS DRIVE
5 ==z SB9°IS5'00YE (SB8°50'44“E) KX 5T - — e
d ) 283,69 . 189.00' r,l Ti.er T ==
I 1 L) 1
' L F =)=
£ = 2 & RE \8
w ! 4 =] N
R § 1012 §| o1 |88 VY .k
glt lz s S 7002 ACRES 2 LOT 3 _ |&3 e\
HINHE Loos iy T 43,643 S0, FT. | | 2833 ACRES | THF q‘i@@ A2
ooicaten 10 —a f | 1ES 65,356 SQ. FT. | i | 36.270 sa. FT. | ) b/p,,/g} V70~
THE PUBLIC [T k4 ! - /ﬂg’ﬁ P
(0,334 ACRES | : 5 5 g i g
10536 s0. Fra 3l b 8 g an ph
V= 283,700 J L it .
Sl 2 ; 189,01 ¥ 156.00"
ki B T S . SR i ey A
AR [ = \,*’":;’
AN EL A6 s
el LOT 4 B
I 3.000 ACRES P
Sltal] 1t Nz 7187} q
-2 130,685 SQ. FT. " 2
=g e =)
HEREA i FOUND DISTURBED 1Y IRON ROD sl P
A | REPLACED WITH %* IRON ROD l g B }/’
? - s
: : * ' i /\l,ﬁz
p.0.8. — T8 | - 64019 (64L38) - - -----mmmmsmmos T NB"S423"W (NBS"5426°W) = \JF‘ i{ 2
v EN ) g
| eneersazaew | q\}'/?‘ L o
2|33 3300 TEpp — T T T T T T
g | ?bg"/ A7
o -~
2| 30 i T 2%
' 1
P
o
g
b 3
24\ SOUTH QUARTER SEC. 14
n FOUND PLUG IN ASPHALT
W Y = 479,275.01
s X = BB87,498.52
assoclates englneers, inc.
Enginsers - Surveyors - Achitscts SHEET 1 OF 2

3004

sk



JEL T

TR T IR £33
TEEY | i
T
R STIHE
I

.3
by
£
=
=<

-]

[

mmm

2 Q

(R

iz

1 m

isw

E O

80 &

ouV_J._

-

i w

=
=
o
z
o

ANYLINSNOD-ENS

im0 TR
epem a0k s etk

s s Tty
ol Nu DIEARDGET, B

i e ent

¢ viTaaW

I BE TN

onpr

s ¢
uh_xuxun\\ B

PRr o :

| [
e K

"

© ool dd
ALFISYS MIN

® ]
2 s
WIvAD0ME LIHINDS X

= LHDI3M PRI

L3227 % Wi QYA LITHED
MRUTBHEEAIA0
AHIME0TII0 LN GINNYIL
WIMLSEIGN] T

&Y 00T ¥ 10T

TR I TN
avoy smiswvases

ot

61 NES 40> 197

AR L ‘,
k1 Y AP

. * sawzs

oA onnaa e

R 4

- .
H ETTTPEV A -

weLd Lk = 9391A0%d THIOL
i3 S TRVARRGI NG
Friss - @

So OICKGHS el

LN GTANTNINA

231 OV 039000 |

“12RUALID OMNOZ CITOHTE
*2HASIO DMNOZ DHLLSTXY

3 ALY IO

{5UTHOAY AlMTdOkd
AT Vv
NOHAWIEEL WO
THGITPWHOAN Loaroua

w AL IMIE

T HAIG Hake

D) HED M DTIRIETY,
et Ke£ATva 04 B3

R




Ll [= §§EEE §5§ SIES NISHODSIN TTHAILLV 1 ‘OVOM 3GISLSYS > %g
g S A
& z 8 §§§gg§§§§ SILYOOAAY ATINYA il
ol 3 £ §§§§§§§§§§ ONIATING M3N S31LVO0AAY ATV 3
S e & |uglyslz
Q. 3 it Gt
£l : i

AT0A

SCALE: 1@ =1-0"

FLOOR PLAN - 13,240 S.F,

®

.;u—m—|A— —.m\\—A‘lﬁ.nH— -‘F.hs—--w.}m«‘[ —.r-.u—--“l-—“ 5 A
=1 s T

HAND

H

GYMY DG
i

HEALT)
WELLNESS

1z

(1 |

13117

|
i

14
CORRIDOR
(i

51

g

128

]

_5,,‘

Wal
f R |

[

S—

13-

Sl
——lfeu'A—EL—wza-
;

W
LIVING ROOM
T

|

!

-
[iFd

7

B

OFFICE T
s

cLoser
oFnc
it

—]




t0Zv | sl SEVaS
NOILYAZTS HLNOS

A0A

UL L33k
—_—

N
nCuvATTa kowasa) N

aHO BN TaNvel LI HIANAN MO

EETE]
zozsianne | BNG

= TOVES TRV i T SavETREEY
ATOCHED HeAvH
v IvCINmG | 08
e e
= T ;
sri-za L5aroua i
AHVNIAITD Vr AdONYD WLIN

13dwHve GNIH3E 4008 40 3NN

NOUHOEIC] Jive | o4

“TNOGATY

[Ctoew | =i 3w
N NOILYAZTE HLHON

HIINIA HOIHE RELTRLTE

SOVED XoHddY

AdONWD AT M M

FAVHD KOHdY

13dweivd ONIHIE 400K 20 3NN

@HEES HISHODSIN TTIAILLYI ‘Tv0Y 3OISISVI
SALVOOAAY ANV

ONIATING M3N SALVI0AAY ATIAVL

[(tozv | omasan :atwos
[ _|NOILWASTS 1S3M [ 3 |NOL¥ATTE 1573

HIINIA MO \l TaNvg WLIM

SOVED KOBdaY | ECIEEEErTR]

30VHD XOHddY

_Em

LINYLIINSNOD-8Nns

13¢vve QNIHIB 2004 30 3N

105w wemy

i 0 B s o0r v

T A T

T il BN LIS EREND S U

ST 00 § AT 8 O

WL O WS | A U I
O o k-

¢ vi1aaWw




DEI IA 3 » Platteville, Wisconsin p 60834853565 E mail@delta3eng.biz
» Dubuque, lowa p 56356429005 w www.delta3eng.biz

Mr. Joe Carroll

City of Platteville

Plan Commission

75 N. Bonson Street
Platteville, Wisconsin 53818

Re: Platteville Family Advocates
305 Eastside Road Platteville, Wisconsin 53818
Delta 3 Project No. D20-146

Dear Mr. Carroll,

This letter is to inform you of the Planned Unit Development (PUD) being
proposed by the owner of Family Advocates, which is located at Eastside Road. This
PUD will consist of a 3.00-acre parcel of land that will be annexed into the City of
Platteville and be zoned as Planned Unit Development. Within this parcel of land, a new
facility for Family Advocates will be constructed. The facility will include offices and
facilities to provide prevention and intervention services for victims and survivors of
domestic, sexual, child, and elder abuse. The proposed facility will have approximately
13,107 square feet of floor area.

Currently the parcel of land includes an asphalt entrance and undeveloped
pastureland/grassland. The existing asphalt entrance will be removed. As shown in the
general development plan, the entrance to the development will be moved to the
southwest side of the property. The relocation of this existing driveway will take the
entrance out of the access restrictions as shown on CSM No. 1808 and line it up with
the existing property across the street on Eastside Road.

All property adjacent to this development on the north side on Means Drive is
currently owned by the Scott J and Tina R Jones Revocable Living Trust. The
neighboring property to the northeast side of this development is currently owned by
John P & Janet Duggan located at 63 Means Drive. The property to the east and
southeast of this development is currently owned by the City of Platteville. The property
to the south of this development is currently owned by 555 Eastside Road LLC, and is
located on 555 Eastside Road.

This development will provide prevention and intervention services within
Southwest Wisconsin with the target market being victims and survivors of domestic,
sexual, child, and elder abuse. This development will provide green space on the
eastside of the lot for any outdoor activities that Family Advocates wants to do.

At this time, the intent of the development would be that Family Advocates would
manage the common areas surrounding the buildings and any storm water
management features required by the City of Platteville’s municipal code.



With regard to storm water management, the site layout shows stormwater being
routed to the south along Eastside Road. The stormwater from this development will
flow to an existing bioretention pond south of the intersection of Evergreen and Eastside
Road for treatment. When this bioretention pond was constructed, this property was
included in its drainage area.

Zoning requirements for R-3 Multi-Family Residential Housing will be utilized for
this PUD. They are proposing a screened fence area (6’ tall) on the north side of the
building so that users of the facility may be outside without begin seen from Eastside
Road.

Family Advocates is also investigating the installation of solar panels on the
vacant property east of the proposed building.

If you have any questions regarding this project or need any further information,
please feel free to contact me at (608) 348-5355 at anytime.

Sincerely,

DELTA 3 ENGINEERING, INC.

David Thering, EIT
Civil Engineer



STAFF REPORT CITY OF

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE PLATTEVILLE

Community Planning & Development Department — we==""="" __———""gr====

Meeting Date: Plan Commission - July 11, 2022

Re: Land Division and Rezoning

Case #: PC22-CSM03-05 and PC22-RZ01-06
Applicant: Steve Wetter/ Ingersoll Plumbing & Heating
Location: 6043 County Highway D

Surrounding Uses and Zoning;:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan
Property in | posidential R-2 (ET) Low Density Residential
Question
North Residential R-1 Low Density Residential
South Commercial B-3 Business

Vacant/ .
East Agslailie A-T (ET) Mixed Use
West Residential/ R-1 | Low Density Residential
Vacant
BACKGROUND

1. The property is located within the ET plat review and zoning area of the City of Platteville
and Platteville Township. The applicant would like to divide the property to create an
additional lot and rezone the new lot to allow for a commercial storage building.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

2. The applicant owns the property at 6043 County Highway D, which contains a single-family
home. The applicant would like to divide the lot to create an additional lot that could be
used to construct a commercial storage building. The project would require two approvals:
a Certified Survey Map would need to be approved to create the added lot, and the new lot
would need to be rezoned to allow the storage use.

3. The proposed Lot 1 will have an area of 0.86 acres (37,564 sq. ft.) and will have
approximately 161 feet of frontage. This lot will contain the existing single-family home.
Lot 2 will have an area of 1.04 acres (45,498 sq. ft.) and will have 200 feet of frontage. This
will be a vacant lot.



4. The applicant would like to use the vacant lot fo construct a storage building that will be
used by the Ingersoll Plumbing & Heating business.

STAFF ANALYSIS

5. The land division meets the requirements of the City’s subdivision ordinance for lot size
and frontage.

6. The existing driveway for the house, which is located on Lot 1, extends across a portion of
Lot 2, Unless the driveway is going to be relocated, it would be a good idea to have an
access agreement in place to allow the continued use of the driveway on Lot 2.

7. The proposed use of the lot as commercial storage does not comply with the current R-2
Residence zoning. The request is to rezone the vacant lot to C-1 General Commercial &
Industrial District. The proposed storage use would be a permitted use in the C-1 district.
The lot will be adjacent to the Leibfried Feed property, which is zoned B-3 Highway
Business and also contains commercial storage buildings.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

8. Staff recommends approval of the proposed Certified Survey Map.

9. Staff recommends approval of the request to rezone Lot 2 to C-1 General Commercial and
Industrial District.

ATTACHMENTS: Location Map, C5SM



ey

6/20/2022, 1:21:40 PM

Centerlines [ ] Parcel Data (2022)

E City Boundary Landmark Names
UWP Places




City of Platteville

6/20/2022, 1:21:04 PM

Centerlines

D City Boundary
Address Points (Data in Progress)

Active

[ 1 parcel Data (2022)




COUNTY SURVEY MAP NO. __

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

LOCATED iN THE NE 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION
T3N, R1W OF THE 4TH P.M,,
TOWN OF PLATTEVILLE, GRANT COUNTY, WiSCON

(Né?'m'sa'W)
N B8°28'21" W 237.69"

N 88°28'21"E 40.61'

21,

]
o
]
= .
@

|

SET 3/4" X 18" REBAR -
WT = 1.50 #IL.F.

5 83°51

1-1/4" DIA. REBAR FOUND
2" DIA, IRON PIPE FOUND
1" DIA. IRON PIPE FOUND
MAG NAIL FOUND

NO MONUMENT SET

) RECORDED AS

BOUNDARY LINE
PROPERTY LINE

SECTION LINE
RIGHT-OF-WAY {RW) -
ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE
EASEMENT

CENTER LINE OF ROADWAY

‘50 E 238.23'
(SB2°34 48°F)

\
-
||
S [ e
) N 512
8 Voo ‘ |
3 - ! |z
e R ) ¢ NN
= i 87864 BQ.FT. N N 1&
= | i 085ACRES N g
0 ¢ Aol y \,\ E,"
\ 3?«’: \ \\ z
-t
L) t
wr N &7°0600" E 164.13 S8rsTar e
S I 73.33 1t
oft 18 :V‘
) OQ\G“R\ 82"
G To
o - ] LOT #2 -
' . @ 45,498 5Q. FT. .
' - 1.04 ACRES g
(=)
(=]
| g

R/W

21]22
21722

E 1/4 COR

SEC 21-TAN-RIW 8o

FOR RECORDING PURPOSFS
NE COR
SEC 21-T3N-R1W
16 115
21 |22 /
‘. =
e
o

SCALE: 17 = BUY

~

T
T~

BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO THE EAST LINE OF THE
SE1/4 OF SECTION 21-T3N-R1W, WHICH BEARS 8 01°04'47" E IN
THE GRANT COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM [NAD 83(2011)).

160'

Q

/ADELTA 3
\Projee S0P D22 0TS BRI 403, Rl D C3

'I:LMTEWLLE WSCONSIN 53818

WISK 1LLG

FOR: STEVE WETTER

6043 COUNTY ROAD D
PLATTEVILLE, WI 53818

DATE(S) OF FIELDWORK:

FIELD CREW: A. LOEFFELHOGLZ, J, SEWELL

DRAWN BY: J. SEWELL

Survey\CAD\EXxisting

REVIEWED BY: D. DREESSENS

M\Survey\

SHEET 1 OF 3

149



COUNTY SURVEY MAP NO.

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

LOCATED IN THE NE 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 21,
T3N, R1W OF THE 4TH P.M,,
TOWN OF PLATTEVILLE, GRANT COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:
I, STANLEY J, KING, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, DO HEREBY CERTIFY:

THAT | HAVE SURVEYED, DIVIDED, AND MAPPED THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP, LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE1/4)
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE1/4), OF SECTION TWENTY-ONE (21), TOW THREE NORTH {T3N), RANGE ONE WEST (R1W) OF
THE FOURTH PRINGIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF PLATTEVILLE, GRANT COUNTY, WISCONSIN, CONTAINING 1.90 ACRES, MORE OR
LESS, AND BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION TWENTY-ONE (21);

THENCE SOUTH 88°04'40" EAST 840.88 FEET ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE1/4) OF SAID SECTION
TWENTY-ONE (21);

THENGE NORTH 88°28'21" WEST 40,58 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENGE CONTINUING NORTH 88°2821" WEST 237.60 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LINE L.OT 2 AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT # 614284;
THENGCE SOUTH 02°03'51" EAST 343.10 FEET ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOT 3 OF BLOCK 1 OF GOLDEN HEIGHTS ESTATES;

THENCE SOUTH 83°51'50" EAST 236.23 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 4 OF PIONEER HEIGHTS PLAT 1 TO THE WEST
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF BUSINESS HIGHWAY 151,

THENCE NORTH 01°21'31" WEST 361.91 FEET ALONG THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY TG THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND BEING
SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD AND/OR USAGE.

THAT | HAVE MADE SUCH SURVEY, LAND DIVISION, AND MAP BY THE DIRECTION OF STEVE WETTER.
THERE IS NO WARRANTY WITH RESPECT TO LOCAL ORDINANCES,

THAT SUCH MAP IS A CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF ALL THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARIES OF THE LAND SURVEYED AND THE
SUBDIVISION MADE THEREOF.

THAT | HAVE FULLY COMPLIED WITH THE PROVISIONS OF s. 236,34, Stats, AND THE SUBDIVISION REQWIREMENTS OF THE TOWN
OF PLATTEVILLE, tN SURVEYING, DIVIDING, AND MAPPING THE SAME.

DATED THiS DAY OF, .20

STANLEY J. KING, 5-2001
DELTA 3 ENGINEERING, iNC.
875 S. CHESTNUT STREET
PLATTEVILLE, WI 53818
(608) 348-5355

KINGS@DEL TASENG.BIZ

FOR: STEVE WETTER DATE(S) OF FIELDWORK:
lj D E L I A 3 WISK LLC FIEL.D CREW: A. LOEFFELHOLZ, J. SEWELL
6043 COUNTY ROAD D DRAWN BY: J. SEWELL
ABSFESSIONAL CIVIL & STRUéUEj, fNﬁFEFﬁ\‘ -zrjéwxc i T 17
* ] a 1] r Fad ugr AL VAT
Q:\Projectst2022\D 220 PEerarsal a0 G i Rel D CSM\Survs

jmurwm, WISCONSIN 53818 SurveyWCAMEXxisting SHEET 20F 3

PLATTEVILLE, W 53818 REVIEWED BY: D. DREESSENS

ml

11

Y\



STAFF REPORT ———

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE PLATTEVILLE

Community Planning & Development Department e e T -

Meeting Date: Plan Commission - July 11, 2022
Re: Certified Survey Map

Case #: PC22-CSM04-07

Applicant: Brian Laufenberg

Location: Amar Drive and Calhoun Drive

Surrounding Uses and Zoning;:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan
Propex:ty m Vacant R-1 Low Density Residential
Question
North Residential R-1 Low Density Residential
South Church R-1 Low Density Residential
East Residential/ Vacant R-1 Low Density Residential
West Residential R-1 Low Density Residential
L BACKGROUND
1. The property in question includes 10 lots that were originally platted in 1995 as part of the Golden
Heights subdivision, but the streets and utilities have never been installed. The applicant has
submitted a request to have Amar Drive and part of Calhoun Drive discontinued and replat the
lots. The discontinuance request takes longer to process, so at this time the request is for
conditional approval of the certified survey map to replat the lots.
IL PROJECT DESCRIPTION
2. The proposed CSM would replat the discontinued Amar Drive and a portion of Calhoun Drive, and

the lots adjacent to the street. The area currently includes 10 lots but the proposed CSM will
include 4 lots. The proposed Lot 1 will have an area of approximately 0.77 acres (33,731 sq. ft.), Lot
2 will have an area of approximately 2.65 acres (115,297 sq. ft.), Lot 3 will have an area of
approximately 1.87 acres (81,388 sq. ft.), and Lot 4 will have an area of approximately 0.49 acres
(21,285 sq. ft.). All four of the lots will have frontage on a proposed extension of Calhoun Drive,
which will end in a cul-de-sac.



3. A portion of the land located at the northeast corner of the site will be sold to an adjoining property
owner to the east. As part of the street discontinuance, a portion of the Amar Drive right-of-way
will be transferred to the properties that have frontage on the west side of the drive.

III. STAFF ANALYSIS

4. The proposed lots will meet the area and dimensional standards of the R-1 zoning district and the
subdivision ordinance. The reconfiguration of Calhoun Drive meets the dimensional requirements
of the subdivision ordinance. The proposal is in compliance with the low-density residential
designation in the Comprehensive Plan.

IV. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

5. Staff recommends approval of the proposed CSM to reconfigure the lots, with the following

conditions:
a. The approval is contingent upon the Council discontinuing Amar Drive and a portion of
Calhoun Drive
b. The CSM shall be recorded with the Grant County Register of Deeds, and a copy shall be
provided to the City.

ATTACHMENTS: Location Maps, Existing Plat, Topography Map, Proposed C5SM



City of Platteville

Juj' il)_][___%._

6/22/2022, 2:25:11 PM
Centerlines |:| Parcel Data (2022)

E City Boundary Landmark Names
UWP Places




City of Platteville

959251

1025

2 =144 760

e 1105

271214471 8 () Wy o
€210z 871035} 1
271 |li'-‘3"i [-59

201 =14 47=190

> 1060}

Wi

1095
271=1"447-95

1105

271=1447-100

6/22/2022, 2:24:19 PM

Centerlines Preliminary

] city Boundary || Parcel Data (2022)

Address Points (Data in Progress) Landmark Names

©  Active




| "~ SHEET 1 OF 3

o1

HEIGHTS ESTATES

; PART OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4, NW 1/4 OF

g
N¢ 1/4, NE 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4, AND SE 1/4 OF
N 1/4 OF SECTION 2%, TOWNSHIP 3 NORTH, LEGEND
E 1. WEST, CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, GRANT COUNTY,. WISCONSIN,
¢ o 1 1/4 x 30" REBAR SET WEIGHING . NOTE Il
MIN. 4.30 Ibs,/LF, ALL OTHER LOT - LE_‘ALL IJ'N:E»\R iR SaivEBEE
CORNERS STAKED WITH 3/4° x 24 ENTS
REBAR WEIGHING MIN. 1.5{1 lb;./LF. ’&'ﬂg? ‘ﬂ”%ﬁﬁﬁ&%ﬁ%@ﬁ%&“ﬁ&
a 2 IRON:PIEE. FUUND BEEN WADE TO THE NEAREST TEM SECONDS
o 1" IRON PIPE FOUND : AND COMPUTED TO THE .5 SECONDS.
a 1 1/4" REBAR FOUND i
I 3/4" REBAR FOUND
() RECORDED BEARING
| . B CATY UTILTY EASEMENT
#. SEE SHEET #2 CmY I
"-l- i s LOT S T ‘ ! !
lp' b, 7 16,875 SQFT. zags gorr p2 a1 |
b £ 5 o3e7 aces’ (B Jud.cRie & 8|1 i
b= b 9 ’ 2ol (3 !
i g or 18 e Mg !
» e : o
b 10500z, 15,691 SO.F. 5.0 ¥ i
= 0.383 ACRES or 2 i
46,318 SQ.FT. w I!
16,563 SQ.FT. 1,063 ACRES 1 1
0380 ACRES 16,875 SOFT. e i
0.387 ACRES a i
la i
7 16,675 SQ5T. = i
1 0.387 ACRES He !
20,977 SO.FT. 21,374 SOFT. A :
0.462 ACRES 0.491 ACRES ﬁ : Ve I
T o
] i
{ bicd
wri o A
34,700 SO.FT. A
6"& OT_16 19,276 SOFT. 0.797 ACRES !
26,314 SO.FT. 0.443 ACRES FT. 81 =
0.604 ACRES i A= o) o
¥ ; vy
= ; :‘f,..,
I ol
s J0940 E 4 @m
O H e
. 9,927 SQFT. !
20,683 SQFT. LOT 3 2, 1
o1 t 0,475 ACRES 16,535 S0.6T. 0.687 ACHES | I
27,672 SQFT. 0,380 ACRES 1x, 1 ,
0.625 ACRES 4] "l— I (9 1
29,885 SO.FT. @ ; & [
0.686 ACRES ®) .-5: 1
4 ]
o) IR 1
o) (3./ 1
B "l | i ‘S.Q/ & |
g T T omorz |1 &
s O7 14 25.00° 5" 115,677 SQ.FT.
50,412 SQFT, = 2,655, ABRES i
1.157 ACRES " = |
o) o
e g Ao Lo, |
X @~ 20,109 50.FT. 0.388 ACRES )
16,063 SO.FT. 1
= 0.462 ACRES 0,435 ACRES 1 'I
0.460 ACRES l
‘ =
18
i 130.00° 1% !
] S F1301° W ‘.u!
PRI, I 70.62' il = .
. B ] M - i W !
! ———— el la
COMMUNITY EVANGELICAL P ) s "
Ri= & 8.
FREE_CHURCH = 126,003 SQ.FT. CENTERUNE OF Nz =F
ROPERTY o 2.939 ACRES EXISTING DRAINAGE WAY ;._.= -:i
= : i !I wd
b 1 i
£ TH F2051° £ 592.70' . 1|-° 1 =
£l s L 3z
b R 1 1 o
. 5 s ]
L] i 1 n
o e - s e e ir BLOCK 1 1o
~ ! [RE=
§ i 1 o
( Big :
2y ] ]
LOT 3 23,755 SQ.FT. 21473 5061 |TY| 1 =l
, FAHERTY i 100953 Sa7T. 0.545 ACRES 0.433 ACRES '= ;'! ! I
PROPERTY wgh 2524 ACRES i
L LAY b i ! ¢
i) g VB 2 1
4 23.88 130,00' Ml S T40'SE W
55 - @ ~—=-=5 o057 w zm360— 1 |~ B5A47"
| il ~~—-—+KAMA COURT—-—-—| ‘-__.P./_.
LOT 4 L _ ——_—-N 040'39" £ 256.17'—— @ } - — —— —
_— T‘, ______ s Ti'3" E G e 205.79" J 5
(B 44735 W 344.48) | | - 3
Lor 3 / Bh) nowa e . )
2= 32.42° & RNy
ETHEL_WALTERS 55 N P o
, T~ / PROPERTY, N ot |
=z LOT 2 £ ]
, L 39,869 SUFT. Y 45,113 SO.FT, : 5
e 0,411 ACRES I 1.036 ACRES = "
e ey e 58
[ Bk E >
zZz
—— =1 = ¥ -
R = [ |
—_— — = e g
S 02928 E~ i
109.38" e P.0B |1 (s oosnE” w318,
I S L o Asoaae E 109380 CUUSNGLA S o W dyman-
: : T T T T =
o _CHESTNUT STREET : < NE_CORKER
S0 W BAT SEC, 21, TaN, RIW
e _——_——_—_—— Y — (5 TOS"E" W $4.E7) GRANT COUNTY, ¥
—
DELMER QUGGAN. Bl = S -
= PROPERTY -~



6/28/2022, 8:09:29 AM

Centerlines D City Boundary
2ft Contours Address Points (Data in Progress)

Index O Active
Index Depression ®  Preliminary
Intermediate [ Parcel Data (2022)

Intermediate Depression Landmark Names




—

COUNTY SURVEY MAP NO.

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

LOCATED IN THE NE 1/4 AND THE SE 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 21,

T3N, R1W OF THE 4TH P.M.,

CITY OF PLATTEVIELE, GRANT COUNTY, WESCONSIN

e OO

FOR RECORDING PURPOSES

LEGEND

344" DIA, REBAR FOUND BOUNDARY LINE

COUNTY MONUMENT FOUND — + —— -~ — SECTION LINE

1-1/4* DIA. REBAR FOUND ~ — —— —— —  ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

1* DIA. IRON PIPE FOUND -~ ORIGINAL BLOGK £INES

. L e PROBERTYLINE
SET 34" X 18"REBAR - ©57 7 S PROPERTYLINE & o o
WT = 1.50 #1LF. NSNS - DEDICATED RIGHT-OF-WAY -
) RECORDED AS B V7SS, “QUIT CLAIM AREA

: RIGHT-OF-WAY VAGATIGN

SR

/ 1 1 el ”
@S F N 88°5204" E &0
b1 >

LQ%

| o
. |
/ Sl # I o
L0
2 R
- — E‘g :
il & P o
& e | =
/ 8T | N 885101 E i o B
/\_ L 7900 4 , L 38
! » ---\5«)0/ T
: &
@ 4 | = ‘B
RADILS: 55.00° ] , .
ARC: 63.46' & 3
CH. BRG: N17°06'38"E 2 , I =
CH. LENGTH: 60.00° NV z
CENTRAL ANG: 66°06'26" Sk |3 .
TAN. IN: N50°09'51"E" %57 ] ,
TAN. OUT: N15*56'35"W > L 504°5530" W l
70,62°
(5 6"1301" Wy

=

e

DED#ATED TO PUBLIC
FORROAD PURPOSES

1,624 3Q. FT
0.04 ACRES

s

85.26'

O .BEGINNING

5 88°5204" W 786,04' 1

VUNECOR 5
SEC 21-TAN-RIW

m——

POINT OF

115,237 SQ. FT.
© 2,65 ACRES

8§ 72°53'30" E 139.39'

N )

Sl ¥ LOT#3 By

6}0/ 81,386 5Q. FT. 2
(2]

1.87 ACRES

¥

—

SEC 21-T3N-R1WIE

SCALE: 1" = 150

o 150' 300

/A DELTA3 ~

PROTESSIONAL Civie & STRUCTURAL EMGIHERRING » SURVEYING
GRANT WRITNG = LAND DEVELGPMIHNT » PLA
275 SOUTH CHESTN;
PLATLEWI LE, WISCONSM 53818

R: BRIAN LAUFENBERG
585 ROUNTREE AVE
PLATTEVILLE, Wi 53818

G & CADD stRuicES | DELTA 3 PROJECT NO.: D21-205
STREET SHOME: (O8] 34B-3355 LOCATION: D21-205 Laufenberq - Golden Heighis
‘ RHONE: (60B) 348-5 DATA autenberg - olden Helg SHEET 1 OF 3

DevelopmentiCiviNGADACSM

DATE(S) OF FIELDWORK: 5/17/2021,
11/18/2021, 1/04/2022, 0118/2022
FIELD CREW: AWL, JRS5, 7K, GSB
DRAWN BY: A. LOEFFELHOLZ
REVIEWED BY: D. DREESSENS




